
CE-953 Knight-Pippin House' c. 1870 

The Knight-Pippin House was another tenant house owned by 

William Knight in 1877. (Lake, Griffing, and Stevenson) 1t 
was undoubtedly part of his extensive Cecil County farming 

operation. The house was purchased by the present owner James 

Pippin in 1916. 



MARYLAND HISTORICAL TRUST CE-953 

MAGI #0809535504 

INVENTORY FORM FOR STATE HISTORIC SITES SURVEY File 1-109 

0NAME 
HISTORIC 

Knight-Pippin House 
AND/OR COMMON 

EILOCATION 
STREET & NUMBER 

South of Earlevmlle on 282 
CITY. TOWN 

Earle ville ,X__ VICINITY OF 

STATE 

Maryland 
DcLASSIFICATION 

CATEGORY OWNERSHIP STATUS 
_DISTRICT _PUBLIC x_ocCUPIED 

X_BUILDING(S) XPRIVATE _UNOCCUPIED 

_STRUCTURE _BOTH _WORK IN PROGRESS 

_SITE PUBLIC ACQUISITION ACCESSIBLE 
_OBJECT _IN PROCESS x_YES: RESTRICTED 

_BEING CONSIDERED _YES: UNRESTRICTED 

_NO 

DOWNER OF PROPERTY 
NAME 

James Pippin 
STREET & NUMBER 

RD 1 
CITY. TOWN 

Earleville - VICINITYOF 

llLOCATION OF LEGAL DESCRIPTION 
COURTHOUSE. 

REGISTRY oF DEEDS,ETc. Clerk of the Circuit Courtll 
STREET & NUMBER 

Cecil County Courthouse 
CITY. TOWN 

Elkton 
D~EPRESENTATION IN EXISTING SURVEYS 

TITLE 

DATE 

CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICT 

1 
COUNTY 

Cecil 

PRESENT USE 

~AGRICULTURE 
_COMMERCIAL 

_MUSEUM 

__ PARK 

_EDUCATIONAL XPRIVATE RESIDENCE 

_ENTERTAINMENT _RELIGIOUS 

_GOVERNMENT 

_INDUSTRIAL 

_MILITARY 

_SCIENTIFIC 

_TRANSPORTATION 

_OTHER: 

Telephone #: 275-8320 

Maryland 

Liber #: 
Folio #: 

STATE , Zl.p code 
21919 

WEB 23 
287 

STATE 

_FEDERAL _$TATE _COUNTY _LOCAL 
. ~-~'-------------------------------------------

DEPOSITORY FOR 
SURVEY RECORDS 

CITY. TOWN STATE 



B DESCRIPTION 

_EXCELLENT 

.x;GOOD 

_ FAIR 

CONDITION 

_DETERIORATED 

_RUINS 

_UNEXPOSED 

CHECK ONE 

XUNALTEREO 

-ALTERED 

Cf-?SJ 

CHECK ONE 

~ORIGINAL SITE 

_MOVED DATE __ _ 

DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE 

The Knie;ht-Pippin House c. 1870 is a two storv four bav 
by one room frame house on Md. 282 just south of Earlevi11~, Md •. 

The house rests on an uncoursed fieldstone foundation and 
is sheathed of asbestos over weatherboard siding. There is 
a medium pitch to the tin roof. A single story shed addition 
extends to the east and a modern block addition is attached to 
the south side. 

The house may have been built in two sections but due to 
the asbestor sidng and no visible seams this is only a guess. 
An entranc·e is J. icated in the second bay from the east with a 
mu1 ti-pane glass door and plain surround. 'l'wo 2/2 window sash 
flank the entry. Two more 2/2 sash occupy the third and fourth 
bays. The 4 bays on the second floor have a 6/6 sash. The 
boxed cornice is plain. A shed roof porch stretches across the 
three eastern bays and is supported by turned posts with 
scrolled brackets. The ends are decorated with a mouse-troth 
vertical board. Brick stove stacks rise out of each gable 
end and are flanked by four pane attic windows. The eaves are 
closed with a plain bargeboard. 

The back of the house is covered on the first floor with the 
block addition. The second floor has similar details as the 
rest of the house. 

The interior consists of two rooms on the first floor 
main block with fairly plain details. 

A frame barn with vertical board siding and fieldstone 
foundation is located across the road. 
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The Knight-Pippin House was another house owned by Wm: Knight 
in 1877. It was undoubtedly used as a tenant house f~~ his 
large farming operation. The house was purchas~d by ~ne 
nresent owner James Pippin in 1916. 'I1he house is of no fli- 1vu~·tfH­
~ architectural merit. 
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Pa.ul B. Touart Historic Sites Survey 
ORGANIZATION DATE 

Cecil Coutnby Committee 10/16/79 
STREET & NUMBER TELEPHONE 

Cecil Coli.nty Courllhouse 398-7568 
CITY OR TOWN sT•re 
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The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created 
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the 
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA, 
1974 Supplement. 

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information 
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe­
ment of individual property rights. 

RETURN TO: Maryland Historical Trust 
The Shaw House, 21 State Circle 
Annapolis, Maryland 21401 
(301) 267-1438 
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